
April 25, 2006

VeriFone Inc.

3755 Atherton Road

Rocklin, CA 95765-3701

Tel: 916/630-3534

MET Laboratories

914 West Patapsco Ave.

Baltimore, MD 21230

Confidentiality Request regarding application for certification of FCC ID: B32VX670WIFI

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, we hereby request confidential

treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

Schematics

Engineering Requirements Specification (ERS)

Block Diagram

Antenna Specifications

Parts list

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to

the public. The public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the applicant and provide

unjustified benefits to its competitors.

The applicant understands that pursuant to Section 0.457 of the Rules, disclosure of this

application and all accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant

for this application.

Sincerely,

Michael K. Pedigo

Senior RF Design Engineer

Verifone Inc.

E-mail: michael_p8@verifone.com


